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Malave, Erin M. LDUDDD {04461@’

From: corphelp
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 9:35 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Update of Information - Please advise on how to correct with your FDSDC

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Cavita Dat [maiito:CDat@RowdyManagement.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 6:06 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Update of Information - Please advise on how to correct with your FDSDC

To whom it may concern,

We are Liqgglu Palms Properties, LLC located in Miami Beach, Florida —

I'm writing first on behalf of:

1567 Meridian Partners, LLC:
Currently, the information on file for our organization is incorrect — please advise as to how to correct and
update our mailing address, manager’s and agent’s information.

Below is our carrect and current information:
Principal Address:

381 Park avenue South

Suite 1420

NY NY 10016

Mailing Address:

381 Park Avenue South
Suite 1420

NY NY 10016

Registered Agent Name / Address — (Should be):
Margules Properties, Inc

381 Park avenue South

Suite 1420

NY NY 10016

Secondly:
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Norma lLee, LLC

We are no longer the owners of Norma Lee, LLC
The current principal and mailing address in incorrect — Please correct — the current management office should
have correct information — they can be reached at 305-534-7474,

Again, please let us know procedure we need to undertake to rectify problem.
Many thanks for all your help. | can be reached at number below and said email.

Cavita Dat

Margules Properties, Inc
381 Park Avenue South
Suite 1420

NY NY 10016

Tel: 212-684-7079

Fax: 212-684-3879
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